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Our ref: SSD-8889679-PA-90

Hardiksinh Chavda
Environment Advisor
AGL Macquarie Pty Ltd

15/07/2025

Subject: Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (SSD-8889679) — Stage 3 Biodiversity
Management Plan

Dear Mr Chavda,

| refer to your submission 15 July 2025, requesting approval of the Stage 3 Biodiversity Management Plan
for the Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (Revision 3, dated 15 July 2025).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of
the relevant conditions of consent for the Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works Project
(SSD-8889679).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Stage 3 Biodiversity Management Plan
for the Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (Revision 3, dated 15 July 2025).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval,
the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at
the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiera Plumridge at
kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen O'Donoghue

Director

Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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